
South Dakota Department of Transportation 
Better Lives Through Better Transportation 

Division of Finance & Management 
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 

700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

O: 605.773-3574 | dot.sd.gov 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: September 10, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2026-2028 South Dakota Airport Directory 

The Office of Air, Rail & Transit is requesting approval to publish the 2026-2028 South Dakota Airport 

Directory.  Three quotes for printing 3000 copies have been obtained and are as follows.   

• Forum Communications Printing, Fargo ND: $12,652.11 

• Midstates Group, Aberdeen, SD: $19,737.56 

• Printing for Less, Livingston, MT: $25,712.00 

The request to the Aeronautics Commission is to approve the enterty into an agreement with Forum 

Communications Printing to publish the directory at the lowest quote of $12,652.11.  In addition, the 

office is requesting an additional $1000 to cover any additional charges for a total of $13,652.11. 
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